TEACHERS' RETIREMENT BOARD

765 ASYLUM AVENUE HARTFORD, CT 06105-2822
Toll free 1-800-504-1102 (860) 241-8429 Fax (860) 241-9295
“An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer”

www.ct.gov/trb

From: Louis Laccavole

Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2011 2:50 PM

To: Superintendents and Business Managers

Subject: Post Retirement Reemployment Information and Forms

This email was sent with the attachments listed below. The attachments include information and
forms regarding postretirement reemployment.

Louis Laccavole
Fiscal Administrative Supervisor

Post Retirement Reemployment

Post Retirement Reemployment 45% Rule - Employer Form

Post Retirement Reemployment 45% Rule - Employee Form

2011-12 Subject Shortage Area or Priority School District Reemployment Form

PostRetReempEmail2011


http://www.ct.gov/trb/lib/trb/formsandpubs/postretemp1112.pdf
http://www.ct.gov/trb/lib/trb/formsandpubs/prr_er.pdf
http://www.ct.gov/trb/lib/trb/formsandpubs/prr_ee.pdf
http://www.ct.gov/trb/lib/trb/formsandpubs/PRR_SSA_PSD.pdf

